




1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 14, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Two Applications to Serve on the Council on Aging Board; Barbara Bond and Kevin 
Grunwald 
 
EXPLANATION:  Barbara Bond and Kevin Grunwald have submitted applications to serve on 
the Council on Aging Board.  A third applicant is unavailable for interview presently and will 
notify Town staff when she is available. 

 
The Council on Aging Board has three vacancies: 

• One (1) full member term which expires June 30, 2024 
• One (1) full member term which expires in three years on June 30, 2026 
• One (1) alternate one-year term which will end June 30, 2023.   

 
The Chair of the Council on Aging Board has commented on both applicants, and his 

comments are attached to each application. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Council on Aging Board will continue to have vacancies and 
may have difficulty obtaining a quorum.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Two Motions: 

1. Motion to Appoint XXXX to the Council on Aging Board to fill a full membership term 
which expires June 30, 2024. 

2. Motion to Appoint XXXX to the Council on Aging Board to fill a full membership term 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

which expires June 30, 2026. 
3. Motion to Appoint XXXX to the Council on Aging Board to fill an alternate membership 

term which expires June 30, 2023. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Barbara Bond, with Chair’s comments. 
2. Application to Serve-Kevin Grunwald, with Chair’s comments. 



















1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works 
 
REQUESTOR:  DPW Director, Jarrod J. Cabral  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 14, 2023 
 
ITEM: Depot Road Safety and Traffic Discussion 
 
At the March 8, 2023 Public Meeting on the Mill Pond Salt Marsh Restoration Project and the 
new DPW facility project, concerns were raised about the safety of Depot Road. Director 
Cabral will lead a discussion on traffic calming measures that could be implemented to 
improve safety.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A         
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion Only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Sample traffic calming measures     

 

Agenda Item:  5B 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Possibilities  

Stop sign installed at the North bound intersection of Old County Road and Depot Rd accompanied by a 
stop sign ahead just prior to the stop.   

Slow down sign could be installed on the North bound lane on Old County Road to slow motorist 
approaching Depot Road.   

Additional speed limit signs can be added to Depot, along with share the road signs for bikers.   

Illuminated speed signs with radar noting your speed.    

Road deflectors can be added to either side of the road to assist in encouraging folks to stay in the 
center of the lanes.   

Speed reduction on Old County Road                  

Cape Cod Commission will be conducting speed study on Old County Road, Depot Rd, and Mill Pond Rd 
this Summer.                

             



 

 



 



1 
 

 Non-Intrusive Devices -Pole Mounted Speed Display (PMSD) Sign  Agenda Item:  5B2 
 

 

Figure 3.1 –Pole Mounted Speed Display Sign 
 

 

Description 
 

A Pole Mounted Speed Display (PMSD) Sign combines the regulatory speed limit sign with a radar 
speed feedback sign that displays the real-time speed of an approaching vehicle which tends to make 
motorists reduce their speed. 

 



1 
 

Non-Intrusive Devices -Additional $200 Fine Signs    Agenda Item:  5B3 
 

FIGURE 4.1 –Additional $200 Fine Sign 

Description 

The Additional $200 Fine Signs, when properly implemented and posted on a residential street, 
impose a $200 fine for speeding in addition to the typical fine.  

 



1 
 

Vertical Devices –Speed Hump 
 

FIGURE 5.1 –Speed Hump 
 

 

Description 
 

A Speed Hump is a vertical device with a raised parabolic shaped area in the roadway, extending across 
the road at right angles to the traffic. The raised surface is higher, and occurs over a shorter travel 
distance than for other vertical devices. Speed humps are the most commonly used traffic calming 
devices. 

 
 



1 
 

Vertical Devices – Speed Table       Agenda Item:  5B5 
 

 

Figure 7.1 - Speed Table 
 

 
 
Description 

 

Speed Tables are similar to speed humps except they incorporate a flat “table” and thus provide an 
overall gentler transition than the speed hump. The top “flat area’ is sized to accommodate the most 
typical vehicle wheelbase (usually a passenger car) entirely on the top, but can be extended to 
accommodate other vehicles if desired. 

 
Placement 

 



1 
 

           Agenda Item:  5B6  

TRAFFIC CALMING FOR 

NEIGHBORHOOD STREETS 
 

Striping pavement for a bike lane 
 

 
Description 

 

The pavement marking options are used in various ways to narrow the vehicle travel lanes, which 
tends to make motorists drive slower. These include striping the shoulder and/or centerline to narrow 
the travel lanes (per north and south legs of intersection in Figure 2.1) or adding parking and/or bicycle 
lanes (per east and west legs of intersection in Figure 2.1 and depicted in Figure’s 2.2 – 2.4). The 
addition can have a pronounced effect on speed, particularly on a narrow two-way street. 
 
Note: On local streets, bicyclists are considered a normal part of the vehicle mix. 

 





 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 

REQUESTOR:  Nancy Medoff, Charter Review Committee Chair, and Darrin Tangeman, Town 
Manager 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 14, 2023 
 

ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote to Prepare Articles Recommended by the Charter Review 
Committee 
 

EXPLANATION: Nancy Medoff, Chair of the Charter Review Committee, presented the Charter 
Review Committee’s report which included recommendations to the Select Board to propose the 
amendment of terms of the Planning Board and Housing Authority to three-years, and to propose 
or adopt requirements that boards and committees annually hold meetings on goals, objectives, 
and progress updates. Also, discuss the possibility of updating the CRC charge to include voting on 
all articles (including citizen petitioned articles) before going to Town Meeting.  

Staff requests that the Select Board provide direction to the staff as to which Town Meeting 
articles or charge changes should be prepared.  In determining the path forward, it is important 
to note that the Planning Board was established under MGL c.41, s.81 at the 1954 Annual Town 
Meeting and the five-year terms were established within the same article. MGL c.41, s.81a 
prescribes three-year or five-year terms for planning boards. Additionally, MGL c.121B, s.5 
prescribes five-year terms for housing authority members.   
  

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A         
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO direct staff to prepare {Town Meeting Article; charge 
changes} to {propose changes to the terms of the Planning Board to three-years; propose 
changes to the terms of the Housing Authority to three-years; amend committee charges to 
include requirements to hold meetings on goals, objectives and progress updates; propose 
changes to the Charter that would require regulatory boards to annually hold meetings on 
goals, objectives and progress updates}  
OR OTHER 
 

 

Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 



 

Agenda Item: 7B 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager, on behalf of Mary Rose and Jim Summers, Co-Chairs of the 
Community Preservation Committee 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 14, 2023 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Vote to Recommend Community Preservation Act Articles as Recommended by the 
Community Preservation Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for review, discussion, and possible vote to recommend are articles prepared by 
the Community Preservation Committee for the 2023 Annual Town Meeting warrant.  This year the 
Community Preservation Committee prepared 11 articles for Community Preservation Act appropriations.  KP 
Law Attorney John Giorgio has performed a preliminary review of the articles and made slight amendments to 
them. He is continuing his review and any additional amendments will be provided to the Board. 
 
 Mary Rose and Jim Summers, Co-Chairs of the Community Preservation Committee, will be present to 
answer the Board’s questions related the articles. The Board may wish to take votes to recommend each of 
the articles at tonight’s meeting. If the Board needs more time to consider an article, the article can be 
postponed for consideration at a subsequent Select Board meeting. 
 

The form of vote is positive, motion to recommend, and will be recorded in the warrant as # of yes 
votes - # of no votes - # of abstentions in favor, e.g. 5-0-0 in favor. Once the votes are completed, they will be 
added to the draft Warrant. Article numbers will be assigned as the Warrant is finalized. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE: Community Preservation Act Surcharge 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
Motion to recommend {insert article title here} as printed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Draft Community Preservation Act 2023 Annual Town Meeting Articles 

 















 

Agenda Item: 7C 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 14, 2023 
 
ITEM: Review and Vote of Annual Town Meeting Articles 
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for review, discussion, and vote to recommend are articles from the Annual Town 
Meeting Warrant.   
 
Town Counsel’s review of the articles is ongoing and staff will provide an update on the status of review at the 
meeting.  The Board may opt to consider some or all of these articles at a subsequent meeting, but it is 
important to be aware of the limited number of meetings available to take the votes for Town Meeting 
articles.  
 
The Warrant closed for the submission of articles on February 23, 2023 at 4 pm. The deadline for financial 
articles was February 2, 2023. The following articles are included for consideration to vote to recommend at 
this evening’s meeting:  

• Customary Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to Reduce or Stabilize the FY2024 Tax Rate 
• Customary Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to the Capital Expense Stabilization Fund 
• Customary Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to the Stabilization Fund 
• Free Cash Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to Fund Fall 2023 Special Town Meeting/ 

Election 
• Customary Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to the General Fund Reserve Fund 
• Free Cash Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to Fund Substance Use Disorder Program* 
• Free Cash Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to Procure Construction Services for Beach 

Parking Lot Paving and Maintenance 
• Free Cash Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to Replace the Exterior Doors for the Truro 

Central School  
• Free Cash Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to Employee Benefit Account 
• Free Cash Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to Fund a Hydrogeologic Evaluation of a Truro 

Neighborhood (Pond Village) 
• Free Cash Article: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to Fund a Comprehensive Wastewater 

Management Plan 
• Capital Stabilization Fund Transfer: Transfer of Funds from Capital Stabilization Fund for the Public 

Safety Building Repair Project 
*Legal Review pending. 

The form of vote is positive, motion to recommend, and will be recorded in the warrant as # of yes votes - # of 

 



 

no votes - # of abstentions in favor, e.g. 5-0-0 in favor. Once the votes are completed, they will be added to 
the draft Warrant. Article numbers will be assigned as the Warrant is finalized. 
 
The draft Town Meeting Articles list is also included, and the Board may wish to discuss or provide guidance to 
staff on any of the articles listed or articles that should be listed. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
Motion to recommend {insert article title here} as printed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Draft Town Meeting Articles List 
2. Draft Town Meeting Warrant Articles 















1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning 
 
REQUESTOR:  Barbara Carboni, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 14, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Appointment of Jonathan D. Witten, Law Office of Jonathan Witten, LLC as Special 
Counsel with respect to 35A Higgins Hollow Road permitting and related issues. 
 
EXPLANATION:  The legal issues raised with respect to this property, including a request for 
opinion from the National Park Service, are complex, and the Town would benefit from 
expertise and perspective of outside counsel.  Town Counsel KP Law is conflicted out from 
providing legal advice to the Town, as an attorney who formerly represented the property 
owner is now employed by the firm.  Jon Witten is a knowledgeable and experienced 
municipal and land use attorney, and it is recommended that he be retained to advise the 
Town on the permitting and related issues raised. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Legal budget 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Town will be without benefit of legal advice on complex 
permitting and related issues with respect to 35A Higgins Hollow Road. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Appoint Jonathan D. Witten, Law Office of Jonathan Witten, LLC as 
special counsel to the Town on permitting and related issues with respect to 35A Higgins 
Hollow Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Correspondence from United States Department of the Interior dated March 
2, 2023 and attachments. 

 

Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 

























Page 1 of 6 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  8C1 

November 15, 2022, Meeting 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent:  

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Jarrod Cabral-
DPW Director, Tony Jackett-Harbormaster, Betty Gallo-Member of the Truro Housing Authority 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 
 
None   
 
BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 
 
None 
 
STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
None 
 
TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 
A. Presentation on Results of Port to Port: Profiles and Analysis of the Massachusetts Commercial 
Fishery-Presenter: Doreen Leggett, Community Journalist and Communications Officer of the Cape Cod 
Commercial Fishermen’s Alliance (CCCFA)  
 
Chair Reed introduced Ms. Leggett who briefly provided historical background on the creation of the 
CCCFA and the establishment of commercial fishery profiles and analysis of commercial fishing ports in 



Page 2 of 6 
 

Massachusetts. Ms. Leggett appeared at this evening’s meeting to raise awareness of Truro’s 
commercial fishery profile released by a 2021 Massachusetts report that was prepared with input from 
the harbormaster. Ms. Leggett reviewed Truro’s port profile data with the Members and highlighted the 
issues of dredging, limited parking, the need for increased recreational dock space, available grants, and 
regional collaborations which are important to the success of Truro’s commercial fishing industry. 
 
Chair Reed thanked Ms. Leggett for her presentation and then recognized Harbormaster Jackett who 
provided an overview of Truro’s current commercial fishery conditions as well as challenges affecting 
local commercial fishermen. A discussion followed among Members, Harbormaster Jackett, and Ms. 
Leggett to further explore the CCCFA’s increased numbers in membership; the accuracy of the report’s 
identification of 37 vessels with a Truro homeport; the definition of a “permitted harvester” as the 
report indicated 44 permitted harvesters with a Truro address; and the notation in the report that 
Truro’s ramp and hoist need repair as Truro does not have a hoist.  
 
Vice Chair Weinstein noted that if the reported information is indeed accurate it would present Truro 
with the opportunity to put pressure on the Commonwealth’s Division of Marine Fisheries, through the 
division’s public access grants, to improve Truro’s harbor. Chair Reed asked Ms. Leggett to continue the 
dialogue with Vice Chair Weinstein through coordination with Town staff. Ms. Leggett thanked the 
Members and left the meeting.  
 
B. Discuss and Potentially Adopt a Community Service Award Program Presenter-John Dundas, Select 
Board Clerk 
 
Chair Reed recognized Member Dundas who thanked Town Manager Tangeman and Assistant Town 
Manager Clark for their support in this endeavor. Member Dundas provided background on the 
establishment of this community service award program named in honor of Fred Todd, a longtime 
community volunteer and beloved resident of Truro who had recently passed away. Member Dundas 
noted that Mr. Todd’s family members were delighted that this award was named in Mr. Todd’s honor.  
 
Member Dundas reviewed the criteria for nominations, voting on the nominations, the development of 
a recognition coin and certificate, and the public presentation to the awardee by the Town leadership 
and a member of the Todd family. Members discussed the criteria, the nomination process, and 
unanimously supported the establishment of this award program. Member Dundas thanked the 
Members for their input and comments. Member Dundas proposed that he incorporate the Members’ 
suggestions and return with a more completed document at the next meeting. 
 
Chair Reed thanked Member Dundas and noted that this will be a tabled item for the next meeting in 
December.   
 
C. Review and Approve Allocation of Affordable Housing Trust Funds for Rental Assistance Program- 
Presenter: Betty Gallo, Truro Housing Authority (THA) Member 
 
Chair Reed recognized Ms. Gallo who provided background on the program as well as the status of 
budgeted funds and grant monies to support participants in the program. Participants apply for financial 
support to reduce utility costs and access community food resources. Ms. Gallo stated that six Truro 
families are currently enrolled in the program and that five families were in the process of enrollment. 
Ms. Gallo noted that the THA is developing an outreach program to reach more community members as 
the Housing Production Plan indicated that as many as 25% of Truro’s residents are unemployed during 



Page 3 of 6 
 

the off-season. Ms. Gallo requested the allocation of trust funds in the amount of $50,000 per year be 
extended for an additional two years.  
 
Members thanked Ms. Gallo for her efforts and voiced their support for the program moving forward.  
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to allocate up to $50,000 for this year and another $50,000 for 
next year, totaling $100,000, from the Affordable Housing Trust Fund for the Rental Assistance 
Program. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion.    
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Ms. Gallo who thanked the Members. Ms. Gallo also thanked Assistant Town 
Manager Clark, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni, and Town Administration’s Executive 
Assistant Noelle Scoullar for their help in this process.  
 
D. Review and Approve Request for DPW Excavator Purchase-Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, Public Works 
Director 

 Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who provided background and stated the need for this 
purchase in the amount of $184,985. Members and DPW Director Cabral discussed the following topics: 
whether Truro should purchase an extended warranty (not purchased) and a brief review of the Chapter 
90 Account and its purpose. 

Member Rein made a motion to approve the request for the purchase of the John Deer excavator and 
to authorize the Town Manager to sign the Chapter 90 authorization document. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion.    
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Chair Reed reviewed the Consent Agenda and Member Areson commented that the Select Board 
minutes from the October 11, 2022 meeting included a lengthy paragraph regarding the Select Board’s 
Goals and Objectives. Member Areson suggested the paragraph be removed and replaced with the 
following language: 
 



Page 4 of 6 
 

“Select Board Members discussed progress on their 2022 Goals and Objectives. The discussion, actions, 
and progress made are reflected in a chart attached to these minutes.” 
 
Member Areson’s suggestion was supported by all the Members. 
 
Prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda, Chair Reed recused herself from the portion of the Consent 
Agenda regarding the liquor licensing for Chequessett Chocolate. 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 
Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve 2023 Annual Alcohol Licenses-Montano’s Restaurant, Truro Vineyards, and 
Pamet Valley Package 
D. Review and Approve the ABCC 2023 Renewal Certification Form for Alcohol Licenses 
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes; October 11, 2022 
  
Chair Reed made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda with the amended changes approved by the 
Select Board related to the Meeting Minutes of 10/11/22 and the recusal of Chair Reed regarding the 
Chequessett Chocolate licensing. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  

Vice Chair Weinstein said that deer hunting season has begun, and the public should be aware. Vice 
Chair Weinstein also reminded the public that deer hunting is permitted in the National Seashore.  

Member Dundas said that the Truro Central School was hosting its annual Thanksgiving feast on 
Tuesday, November 22, 2022. Member Dundas reminded Members that he and Member Areson are 
working on a draft letter for the Planning Board and the Economic Development Committee. Member 
Dundas noted that it was his intent to add the draft letter to the agenda for the first Select Board 
meeting in December.   

Member Areson said that the Open Space Committee will host a forum on Thursday, November 17, 
2022, at 5:30 pm, to gather the public’s comments on the Open Space and Recreation Plan. Member 
Areson added that December 6, 2022, is also the start of the Budget Task Force’s hearings and she 
encouraged the public to attend. More information is available on the Town’s website and the meetings 
will be recorded. Member Areson also asked to add a discussion of in-person Select Board meetings to 
the agenda of an upcoming meeting. Member Areson requested that after the holidays that Select 
Board in office hours be reinstated as they are very important. The Local Comprehensive Plan 
Committee (LCPC) will meet on Monday to work on the Vision Statement and Growth Policy.   



Page 5 of 6 
 

Member Rein said that the Town currently has three open surveys (Open Space and Recreation Plan, 
Cable and Internet Access, and the Library 5-Year Strategic Planning) which are available on the Town 
website and Member Rein encouraged residents to complete the surveys online. 
 
Chair Reed said that she has received complaints from residents regarding tacks on National Seashore 
trails around Truro. Bicyclists have discovered tacks in their bicycle tires after the completion of their 
rides. Chair Reed requested anyone who is placing tacks on the trails to refrain from doing so as the 
tacks can severely injure wildlife.  
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Town Manager Tangeman announced that the Town had two firefighters/EMTs (Kate Dorsey and 
Braden Wilson) who graduated recently from the Stowe Fire Academy. Town Manager Tangeman said 
that Truro was awarded the MassDevelopment Underutilized Properties Program 2023 grant for 
$900,000 to offset the cost of potential housing and other issues which need to be addressed with those 
funds. A more formal announcement of the grant will be forthcoming through a press release and it will 
detail how those monies will be spent. Town Manager Tangeman recognized Assistant Town Manager 
Clark and DPW Director Cabral for their efforts in obtaining the grant. Town Manager Tangeman 
congratulated Town Clerk Kaci Fullerton on a very successful election as it resulted in many voters 
participating in the election process.    

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Town Manager Tangeman provided an overview of the agenda for the next regular meeting on 
Wednesday, December 6, 2022. 

Member Areson made a motion to adjourn at 6:45 pm. 
Chair Reed seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
 
 
____________________________  
Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 

Public Records Material Attachments  



Page 6 of 6 
 

Legal Notice 
Cape Cod Commercial Fishermen’s Alliance General Introduction 
Port Profile: Truro 
Massachusetts Commercial Fishing Port Profiles 
Criteria 
Excavator Quote 
Chapter 90 Project Request Form 
2023 Annual Alcohol ABCC Applications-signed by business owners 
Chief of Police Approval Memo 
2022 Annual Alcohol Licenses 
Annual Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Renewal Certification 2023 
Email from FarmMaid Foods Inc. dba Chequessett Chocolate owner regarding 2023 license 



Page 1 of 9 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  8C2 

December 13, 2022, Meeting 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent:  

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Stephanie 
Costigan-Superintendent & Director of Student Services, Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director, Damion Clements-
Director of Community Services, Austin Smith-Deputy Director of Community Services: Recreation and 
Beach, Tony Jackett-Harbormaster, Jon Nahas-Principal Assessor, Emily Beebe-Health & Conservation 
Agent, Dan Smith-Member of the Shellfish Advisory Committee, Carol Harris-Chair of the Climate Action 
Committee, Mitchell Buck (P.E.)-Woods Hole Group, Nils Wiberg (P.E.)-Fuss & O’Neill, Cristina Kennedy-
Massachusetts Division of Ecological Restoration, Timothy Richards-Resident and Abutter to Mill Pond 
Road Culvert, Michael Miller-Resident and Abutter to Mill Pond Road Culvert  

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chair Reed recognized Joan Holt, a Truro resident, who commented on the loss of services for senior 
residents, the reduction of staff, programs, and service hours at the Council of Aging.  

PUBLIC HEARING 

A. New Application for Acquaculture Development Area Grant-Douglas Grey, 6 Blackfish Rd-Presenters: 
Douglas Grey, Dan Smith (Shellfish Advisory Committee), Tony Jackett, Harbormaster 

Chair Reed read Mr. Grey’s application and endorsement of support from Harbormaster Jackett. Chair 
Reed recognized Mr. Grey who provided information as to why he would like to receive approval for his 
application. 

Harbormaster Jackett noted that he had assisted Mr. Grey with his application and supported the 
application. Additionally, Mr. Smith noted that although Mr. Grey does not have a lot of experience in 
aquaculture, the Shellfish Advisory Committee supported Mr. Grey’s application. 

Members discussed the following topics with Mr. Grey: scalability of the operation by utilizing best 
practices to gain profitability as soon as possible, the use of flow and grow cages so the oysters may 
accumulate growth on the oyster shell, delineation of the grant area boundaries so recreational boaters 
in the Pamet Harbor are aware of the operation with the use of buoys and the possibility to add signage 
so the public is aware of the grant area. 

Chair Reed invited the members of the public to comment and there were none. 



Page 2 of 9 
 

Chair Reed invited Town staff to comment and there were none. 

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to adjourn the hearing. 
Member Areson seconded the motion.    
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to issue an acquaculture development area license to Douglas 
Grey of 6 Blackfish Road for grants #6-10 in the grant development area for a term of 2 years expiring 
December 31, 2024. 
Member Areson seconded the motion.    
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed announced the approval of the license to Mr. Grey and Mr. Grey thanked the Members. 
    
INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 
 
A. Austin Smith-Deputy Director of Community Services: Recreation & Beach Department 
 
Chair Reed recognized Director of Community Services Clements who introduced and welcomed Deputy 
Director Smith. Deputy Director Smith provided his professional background and his focus to make 
positive changes within the department. 
 
Chair Reed and the Members welcomed Deputy Director Smith. 
 
BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 
 
A. Interview and Possible Appointment of Recreation Advisory Committee Full Member: Christine 
McGee 
 
Chair Reed, along with the Members, conducted the interview of Ms. McGee using a standardized list of 
questions. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to appoint Christine McGee as an alternative member to the 
Recreation Advisory Committee for a 1-year term that will expire on June 30, 2023. 
Member Areson seconded the motion.    
Roll Call Vote: 



Page 3 of 9 
 

Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed congratulated Ms. McGee who thanked the Members. 
 
B. Interview and Possible Appointment of Board of Assessors Full Member: Annie Ditacchio 
 
Chair Reed, along with the Members, conducted the interview of Ms. Ditacchio using a standardized list 
of questions. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Annie Ditacchio as a full member to the Board of Assessors 
for a 3-year term that will expire on June 30, 2024. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion.    
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed congratulated Ms. Ditacchio who thanked the Members. 
 
C. Interview and Possible Appointment of Zoning Board of Appeals Full Member and Potential Alternate 
Member: Curtis Hartman, Joseph McKinnon, Nancy Medoff 
 
Chair Reed, along with the Members, conducted the interviews (in alphabetical order) of Mr. Hartman, 
Mr. McKinnon, and Nancy Medoff using a standardized list of questions. 
 
Upon completion of the interviews, the Members discussed the candidates and their preferences for the 
Full Member and the Alternate Member. Members Areson, Dundas, and Rein named Ms. Medoff as 
their preferred Full Member and Mr. Hartman and Mr. McKinnon as the Alternate Members. Chair Reed 
and Vice Chair Weinstein concurred with the preferences stated by their colleagues. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to appoint Nancy Medoff as a Full Member of the Zoning Board of 
Appeals to the unexpired term of three years ending on June 30, 2023. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.    
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 



Page 4 of 9 
 

Chair Reed congratulated Ms. Medoff on her appointment as a Full Member of the ZBA. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to appoint Joseph McKinnon to an unexpired Alternate term on the 
Zoning Board of Appeals. The term expires on June 30, 2023. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion.    
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed congratulated Mr. McKinnon on his appointment as an Alternate Member of the ZBA. Mr. 
Hartman will continue in his seat as an alternate on the ZBA. 
 
STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
A. Cape Cod 5 Educational Mini-Grant Announcement for Truro Central School Recipients-Presenters: 
Stephanie Costigan, Superintendent/Director of Student Services and John Dundas, Select Board Clerk 
and Liaison to School Committee 
 
Chair Reed recognized Superintendent Costigan who provided background on the Cape Cod 5 Mini-
Grant. Chair Reed recognized Truro Central School teachers who were previous recipients of mini-grants 
and mentioned how the grants were used. Superintendent Costigan also noted how proud she was that 
so many teachers applied for the mini-grants. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Member Dundas who said that he appreciated the efforts of Superintendent 
Costigan, the teachers, and staff at Truro Central School who were making a positive impact on the 
children of Truro. 
 
TABLED ITEMS 

A. Continued Discussion and Potential Adoption of Community Service Award Program-Presenter: John 
Dundas, Select Board Clerk 

Chair Reed recognized Member Dundas who provided an introduction and overview of his interactive 
PDF document that detailed the award program in honor of the late Fred Todd. Member Dundas 
thanked the Members for their comments and suggested edits which had been provided to him prior to 
tonight’s meeting.  

A discussion then ensued among Members with an exchange of several ideas regarding the award 
nominee process, the inclusion of former board or committee members for consideration, the naming of 
the award (upon approval from the Select Board) as the “Fred Todd Community Service Award”, and a 
letter for volunteers who are not selected for the award to acknowledge their contributions to the 
community. 

This item will be further discussed at the January 10, 2023 meeting and added to that meeting’s agenda. 



Page 5 of 9 
 

 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
A. Review and Approve the Dedication and Theme of the 2022 Annual Town Report-Presenter: Darrin 
Tangeman, Town Manager  

Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman who said that this meeting item would only be a 
discussion item. Chair Reed asked Members for their ideas and suggestions. Hearing none, Chair Reed 
stated the members of the community would be given the opportunity to express their thoughts on the 
dedication and theme followed by a vote by the Select Board at an upcoming meeting.  

B. Discussion and Possible Approval of Letter to Planning Board Related to Select Board FY’23 Objective 
#11-Presenters: John Dundas, Select Board Clerk, and Susan Areson, Select Board Members 
 
Chair Reed recognized Member Dundas who provided the genesis for the Select Board letter to the 
Planning Board related to the Select Board FY’23 Objective. Member Dundas acknowledged the efforts 
of Planning Board Chair Anne Greenbaum, Planning Board Vice Chair Rich Roberts, and Member Areson. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Member Areson who stated her appreciation for Member Dundas’ efforts and 
that she supported the letter’s approval. 
 
Chair Reed stated that the letter was incomplete to her and didn’t reference the playbook or the 
Housing Production Plan.  
 
A discussion among the Members ensued and many opined that the letter was incomplete and 
discussed the Planning Board’s expectation to have received the letter much sooner. Member Dundas 
suggested changing the date of the letter being sent to the Planning Board to July 30, 2023, as it would 
give a more accurate “azimuth check” prior to the end of the fiscal year. Members concurred with 
Member Dundas.  
 
After hearing the comments from the other Members, Chair Reed announced that there would be no 
vote this evening on the letter prepared by Member Dundas. Chair Reed said that this would be further 
discussed at a Select Board meeting in June 2023 with a target date of July 2023 for the approved letter 
to be sent to the Planning Board.  
 
C. Discussion and Possible Vote for Mill Pond Road Culvert Replacement State Grant Contract-Presenter: 
Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who provided background on this project. Following his 
presentation, Members discussed this topic and agreed that the Mill Pond culvert replacement 
alternatives (item D) should not be decided until after a public hearing where public comments are 
received on this topic. 

Member Areson made a motion to approve moving forward with the design and permitting for any 
one of the four alternatives suggested for Mill Pond and Mill Pond Road and authorize the Town 
Manager to sign the state contract. 
Member Rein seconded the motion.    
Roll Call Vote: 



Page 6 of 9 
 

Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
D. Discussion and Possible Vote on Mill Pond Road Culvert Replacement Alternatives-Presenter: Jarrod 
Cabral, DPW Director 
 
Chair Reed announced that as discussed previously the Members would not vote on this item until after 
a Select Board meeting or public hearing was held to receive the public’s input on this matter.  
 
Chair Reed invited members of the public to offer comments prior to DPW Director Cabral’s review of 
the four alternatives for Mill Pond Road. Climate Action Committee Chair Carol Harris and Health & 
Conservation Agent Emily Beebe made brief comments. 
 
Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who reviewed the four alternatives for Mill Pond Road and 
provided background information regarding this matter. DPW Director Cabral briefly addressed the 
environmental impacts and benefits of the culvert replacement and breach alternatives.  
 
DPW Director Cabral also briefly covered the following topics: roadway closure and roadway 
abandonment, legal review with Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni, traffic counts and 
traffic studies, police department and fire department’s input on the breaches, notification to abutters 
regarding the project, scope of work, road raising and the historic interest to the Town.   
 
DPW Director Cabral asked Mr. Buck to provide an overview and summary of the design alternatives 
created by the Woods Hole Group and in collaboration with Fuss & O’Neill. After Mr. Buck’s 
presentation, Chair Reed recognized Mr. Richards who stated that he supported a public hearing for the 
public to comment on the project. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. Wiberg who said that Mr. Mitchell had covered everything very well and 
noted that capital costs and end costs are a concern. Mr. Wiberg added that consideration was given to 
recreational users such as paddlers who would want to have access to an open channel.  
 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. Miller who commented that the Select Board may want to consider a 
pedestrian/bike path above the breach as the area is popular with pedestrians and bicyclists.  
 
Chair Reed thanked the presenters for their work and the members of the public for their comments. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Prior to the Consent Agenda, Chair Reed recognized Member Areson who had a couple of corrections 
for the Minutes on 11/9/2022 (remove stray letter under paragraph F, add “she knew that”, add 
Member Areson’s memorandum to the minutes, change “handbook” to “playbook”). 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 
Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 



Page 7 of 9 
 

C. Review and Approve 2023 Annual Business Licenses-North Truro Camping Area and Adventure Bound 
Camping Resort at Horton’s (Transient Vendor); Truro Vineyards (Lodging) 
D. Review and Approve Select Board/Planning Board Joint Minutes of 10/25/2022; Select Board Regular 
Meeting Minutes of 10/25/2022; Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes of 11/9/2022 
  
Member Areson made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda with the amended edits for the 
meeting minutes for 11/9/2022. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Not present due to technical issue 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  

Vice Chair Weinstein said that he attended the most recent Energy Committee yesterday. The Energy 
Committee is exploring an RFP for a private developer to install a solar array at the Truro Transfer 
Station. It is enough area where it could produce 1 megawatt of power. There are federal tax credits 
available, and the IRS looks very favorably upon communities which develop brown field areas for solar 
arrays. The Energy Committee also discussed in detail the possibility of utilizing roof areas of Town-
owned buildings and confirming those roof areas with satellite imagery. These efforts could result in 
significant revenues for Truro.   

Member Dundas said he wished everyone Happy Holidays and thanked Town staff for their efforts 
during the budgeting process. 

Member Areson said she wanted to apologize to Ms. Holt and that she was sorry that Ms. Holt was 
muted at the last meeting. Member Areson added that she would like Town Manager Tangeman to 
provide a report on the Council of Aging and the hiring process. The Local Comprehensive Plan 
Committee (LCPC) has started an outreach campaign on a draft Vision Statement so the LCPC would like 
to appear at a Select Board meeting in January 2023 to present it. The ad hoc Housing Committee has 
met several times to discuss ideas and collaborations around housing. Member Areson will return to the 
Select Board in mid-January 2023 to report on the items discussed. Member Areson congratulated the 
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) on a great event last week. Member Areson 
wished everyone a Happy Holiday season. 

Member Rein thanked Superintendent Stephanie Costigan, Principal Patrick Riley, and the custodial staff 
at Truro Central School for allowing the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) to 
hold its event last week at the school. Member Rein also noted the great work and effort done by the 
WPCPC in hosting the public outreach event. It was an informative event and allowed the public to ask 
questions and provide input. Member Rein thanked everyone who participated in the event as well. 
Member Rein wished everyone a Happy Holiday season and a joyous New Year.   
 
Chair Reed reported that she had attended on December 8, 2022, a roundtable discussion with the 
Baker-Polito Administration where it was announced that Truro and the Cloverleaf will receive federal 



Page 8 of 9 
 

and state low-income housing tax credits and subsidiary funds. The Town staff is working on a press 
release to obtain exact numbers so that information can be shared with the community.  
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Chair Reed acknowledged Ms. Holt’s comments regarding the Council on Aging (CoA) at the last Select 
Board meeting as well as this evening’s meeting. Chair Reed noted that Town Manager Tangeman had 
addressed those concerns at the previous Select Board meeting, but Ms. Holt may not have been 
present during that portion of the meeting.  
 
Chair Reed then invited Town Manager Tangeman to provide an update on the recruitment of staff for 
the CoA prior to his Town Manager Report.      

Town Manager Tangeman provided a quick update for the recruitment of a Community Services Deputy 
Director: Council on Aging and has extended the recruitment. There will be two interviews this Thursday 
for highly qualified candidates for this role. Additionally, the interview process continues for an 
administrative assistant that supports the Recreation Department and CoA. The CoA’s Community 
Outreach Report has arrived, and it will be provided to the new deputy director once hired. The job 
market has been challenging yet the Town is doing its best to expand its marketing opportunities to 
attract highly qualified candidates for the current Town vacancies. 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Town Manager Tangeman provided an overview of the agenda for the next regular meeting on Tuesday, 
January 10, 2023. 

Chair Reed thanked the Members and wished everyone a Happy Holiday season. 

Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 8:27 pm. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  
Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 



Page 9 of 9 
 

Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Public Hearing Notice 
Douglas Grey Aquaculture Application 
Shellfish Advisory Committee October 27, 2022, Minutes 
Aquaculture Development Area Regulations (see Section 10) 
Application to Serve (Christine McGee); Chair’s comments 
Application to Serve (Annie Dittachio); Chair's comments 
Application to Serve (Curtis Hartman) 
Application to Serve (Joseph McKinnon) 
Application to Serve (Nancy Medoff) 
Updated Draft of Community Service Evaluation Form 
List of 2022 Deaths and Retirements – to be provided 
Draft Planning Board Letter 
Standard Massachusetts State Contract with Scope of Services 
Conceptual Design Report from Woods Hole Group 
Alternatives Assessment Technical Memorandum from Fuss & O’Neill 
Renewal Application for 2023: North Truro Camping Area 
Renewal Application for 2023: Adventure Bound Camping Resort at Horton’s 
Renewal Application for 2023: Truro Vineyards 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  8C3 

December 20, 2022, Special Meeting 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Susan Areson-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Jarrod Cabral-
DPW Director 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. Due to a conflict with the regularly scheduled Board 
of Health meeting, this meeting was not live streamed. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

No public comments were made. 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Authorization to Enter Into a Grant Agreement with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for the 
Pamet River Restoration Project Design and Permitting. Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director 

Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman who turned over the presentation to DPW Director 
Cabral. DPW Director Cabral gave a brief overview of this match for the USDA grant that the Town 
received earlier.  

Chair Reed opened the discussion among Members and DPW Director Cabral.  

Chair Reed recognized Member Areson who asked DPW Director Cabral about the reimbursement 
process and payment. DPW Director Cabral explained the process and noted that he assumed the 
responsibility for the accounting and reimbursement process. Member Areson congratulated DPW 
Director Cabral and thanked him for his hard work to obtain this grant. 

Chair Reed recognized Member Dundas who congratulated DPW Director Cabral and asked for more 
detail in tracking DPW Director Cabral’s time and ensuring the reimbursement for his time. DPW 
Director Cabral replied that Finance Director Alex Lessin and Town Accountant Trudi Brazil will assist him 
in tracking his time and reimbursement. Member Dundas thanked DPW Director Cabral.  

Member Dundas made a motion to authorize the Town Manager to enter and sign the grant 
agreement with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Division of Ecological Restoration for 
the Pamet River Restoration Project.  
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson – Aye 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Member Dundas – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 3-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to adjourn at 5:08 pm. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 3-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  
Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 

Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Contract Documents 
 




